



PRESIDENT REPORT (Christopher Carroll)

- North Park: Provost, student affairs, undergrad deans made decision about North Park, without input from Dean Kull or grad students. Decided to take NP for incoming class. In touch with students who signed lease, got email from Dartmouth to release lease to get housing in Fletcher circle. Some do not want to live there (no transportation, etc.); worried about what Dartmouth would do next if they refuse the offer. Concern: 5-10 years from now, undergraduates will see graduate students taking away their housing if North Park was ever returned. A strain to a community we are trying to build.
- Media outlets contacted: D Daily, Valley News (not interested), D review, D blog (not interested), Inside Higher Ed
- May be a good time to unionize, (other institutes such as Colombia, Penn, and Yale)
- Things that would be nice to address:
 - Road between DHMC and Sachem
 - 3-person lease rule for non-related people
 - Get rid of automatic rent-hike in Dartmouth housing
 - Now charging for parking in Dartmouth housing (monthly)
 - Expanding grad housing
 - Furnished housing
 - Weekend/evening bus routes
 - Adjust parking fee for on-campus
 - Flexible lease terms
 - Long-term support for incoming graduate students
 - Identify private realtors that they will interact with
- Motion: GSC endorse the petition of GSC. All for, passed.
- Motion to table the details: All for, passed.
- Motion: EB amicably address these issues/interests. All for, passed.

VICE PRESIDENT REPORT (Patrick Bedard)

- Meeting with the Executive Vice President, never met with a student council before. Would like diverse group, please fill out doodle poll. Talking points that should be discussed, please send email to VP account.

COMMUNICATIONS REPORT (Dong Woo Shin)

- Approve meeting minutes for May: All for, passed.

FINANCE CHAIR REPORT (Katharine von Herrmann)

- Finance report
 - Would be great, if asking for reimbursements, reminders to do the term events clause.

ACADEMIC CHAIR REPORT (Analisa Goodman)

- Still accepting applications for travel grant for Summer Term

SERVICE CHAIR REPORT (Sally Demirdjian)

- Haven Dinner June 20th
 - Every third Tuesday of the month, always carpool. Look out in DartWeekly. If you would like to be on another day, there are other openings during the month. Please let Sally know should you be interested.
- Good Neighbor Health Clinic volunteers needed starting June 21st
 - Health clinic available for diabetic patients without healthcare, run completely by the medical students, located on WRJ. Transportation may be provided. Need receptionist to handle desk work. Time commitment: 5:30-8:30p, once every month (third Wednesday of the month). Can also be assigned duties.

STUDENT LIFE CHAIR REPORT (Eileen Martinez)

- None to report

SOCIAL CHAIR REPORT (Bryan Neumann, Colin Sheehan)

- Summer event at Aug 5th, DOC house. Look for details!

GRADUATE STUDENT ACTIVITIES COORDINATOR REPORT (Preetha Sebastian)

- None to report

NORTH PARK REPORT (Perry Scheetz)

- None to report

Kerry Landers

Grad student space, orders are in.